Jessica Martin

From: (On behalf of Jessica Martin) <tes@collegesource.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 1:14 PM

To: pricelee@louisiana.edu

Subject: TES Evaluation Tracker Alert

A course evaluation task(s) has been assigned to your queue.

GO TO: https://tes.collegesource.com and click the Evaluation Tracker menu item for details.



7/22/2019 Zimbra

Zimbra c00257467@louisiana.edu

TES Evaluation Tracker Alert

From : (On behalf of Elizabeth Daigle) <tes@collegesource.com> Mon, Jul 22, 2019 09:17 AM
Subject : TES Evaluation Tracker Alert
To : bxh2140@Ilouisiana.edu
Reply To : edaigle@louisiana.edu

A course evaluation task has been re-assigned to your queue.

LOGON TO: https://tes.collegesource.com and click the Evaluation Tracker menu item for details.

https://webmail.louisiana.edu/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=92284&tz=America/Chicago
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7/22/2019 Zimbra

Zimbra c00445643@louisiana.edu

New Evals as of today

From : Shawn J. Waltz <shawn.j.waltz@louisiana.edu> Mon, Jun 24, 2019 09:53 AM
Subject : New Evals as of today #1 attachment
To : Jill H Lemaire <c00001070@louisiana.edu>

Jill,

I just sent you 26 new evaluation requests. All are Summer 19 graduates.
Anything in your que from me dated 6/24/2019 are summer grad evaluations.
Shawn J. Waltz

NCAA Athletic Certification Officer

Office of the University Registrar

University of Louisiana at Lafayette
P.O. Box 41208 | Lafayette, LA 70504

(337) 482-6296 - O
(337) 482-6286 - F
(850) 766-1825 - C

Shawn.J.Waltz@]louisiana.edu

Home of the Louisiana Ragin Cajuns ®

https://webmail.zimbra.louisiana.edu/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=4755&tz=America/Chicago 12



7/22/2019 Zimbra

“The greatest mistake is to continue to practice a mistake.”

- Bobby Bowden

“It is a damn poor mind that can think of only one way to spell a word.”
- Andrew Jackson

sig pic.jpg
6 KB

n

https://webmail.zimbra.louisiana.edu/zimbra/h/printmessage?id=4755&tz=America/Chicago 2/2



Jessica Martin

From: (On behalf of Jessica Martin) <tes@collegesource.com>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 10:28 AM

To: jtm1074@louisiana.edu

Subject: TES Evaluation Tracker Alert

A course evaluation task has been approved.

LOGON TO: https://tes.collegesource.com and click the Evaluation Tracker menu item for details.
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